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R087 : Contract Award M.S. 4801-012-00 – Chet Construction Ltd.

 

 

     Corporate     NO:  R087

     Report     COUNCIL DATE:    April 23, 2001

 
 

REGULAR  COUNCIL

TO: Mayor & Council DATE: April 18, 2001

FROM: General Manager, Engineering FILE: 4801-012/11

SUBJECT: Contract Award M.S. 4801-012-00 – Chet Construction Ltd.

 
 
RECOMMENDATION
 

That Contract M.S. 4801-012 be awarded to the low bidder, Chet Construction Ltd., in the amount of
$1,518,142.91 including GST.

 
SCOPE OF WORK
 

Contract M.S. 4801-012 involves the following:
 

·     Construction of a storm water detention pond and wetland, along with various park features including a
parking lot, playfield and landscaping at 154 Street and 103A Avenue.

·     Optimization of existing storm water detention ponds and control structures along the 96 Avenue hydro
right-of-way between 153A and 159 Street.

·     Tunnelling and construction of 100 metres of storm sewers at 116 Avenue and 140 Street.

·     Tunnelling and construction of 80 metres of storm sewer under King George Highway at Bolivar Road.

·     Construction of approximately 1,500 linear metres of dyke on the Serpentine River.

 
     Construction is expected to start by May 14, 2001, and be completed by October 31, 2001.
 
TENDER RESULTS
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Tenders for the above contract were received on March 29, 2001 with the results as follows:
 
 Contractor Tendered Amount

with GST
Corrected Amount

    
1. Chet Construction Ltd. $1,518,142.91      No Change
2. B&B Contracting Ltd. $1,644,600.00      No Change
3. Gemco Construction Ltd. $1,679,959.92      No Change
4. C.A.P. Ventures Ltd. $1,881,909.58 $1,881,910.12
5. GCL Contracting and Engineering Ltd. $1,890,710.33 $1,885,360.33
6. Matcon Excavating Ltd. $1,974,150.00 $1,974,160.70
7. Double M Excavating Ltd. $2,139,880.00 $2,139,109.60

EVALUATION
 

All tenders were checked for legal or mathematical errors.  There were minor mathematical errors; however,
they did not alter the overall standings as indicated in the tender results of this report.  Chet Construction Ltd.
is the low bidder.  Chet Construction Ltd. recently has not completed any projects for the City of Surrey;
however, a review of the company's references of projects for Abbotsford and for the GVRD indicates that they
have the experience and equipment required to satisfactorily complete the works.

 
FUNDING
 
     Funding is available as detailed below.
 
     Required     $1,853,000
     Available     $2,140,000
          _____________

 
     Return to Drainage     $   287,000
 
 
                    Jorgen Johansen, P. Eng.
                    General Manager, Engineering
DOH/sew
c.c.     -     General Manager, Finance, Technology & HR Dept.
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